

# REGULAR COLBURN TOWN MEETING

Monday, June 14, 2021

The regular Town Board Meeting convened at the Colburn Town Hall @ 7:00

**Present:** Chairmen Sigourney Supervisor Gold; Supervisor Horacek; Clerk Horacek; Treasurer Holmes

A motion was made by Supervisor **Gold** to accept the minutes as read; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor **Horacek**.

**Motion Carried**

## Department Reports

### **Treasurer Report:**

Checking: \$705.96

1<sup>st</sup> Savings: \$3412.23

2<sup>nd</sup> Equipment Savings: \$184.32

Fire Equipment Savings: \$932.40

Tax Collection Saving: \$100.11

Shop Fire Account: \$42,530.58

Lee Holmes Donation \$165,012.66

Motion by Supervisor **Gold**; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor **Horacek** to accept the treasures report

**Motion Carried**

**Correspondence:** All mailings were handed out no discussion was made.

**Voucher List:** Was submitted in the amount of \$66,402.36 Plus the Town of Richfield bill.

A motion was made by Supervisor **Gold**; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor **Horacek** to accept the voucher list as submitted and pay the bills. **Motion Carried**

### **Highway:**

**Terry:** Took sander off the truck, cleaned, and oiled it. Cleaned up dirt pile, checked all roads for potholes, went to the gravel pit, help fix power washer, went to buy paint for workbench, sanded and painted workbench, fixed fuel leak on old tractor. went to Napa, worked at the dump, fix bulletin board, and put up on Badger. Put up fire sign.

**Wayne:** Mower town hall, weeded around everything, graded several roads, fix bulletin board, and put back up on Badger put up fire sign. Went to highway department to pickup new bulletin board sign.

**Chairman Sigourney:** Stated we have the best roads in the county. Treasure Holmes also stated that her nephew had told her the same thing.

# REGULAR COLBURN TOWN MEETING

Monday, June 14, 2021

**Fire District:** there was no meeting, but Supervisor Gold stated that they did get an estimate for door openers in the cost of \$4,488.00. Supervisor Horacek stated that John Sierk told him that John Haftel said he had leftover paint from another job and that it might be enough to do the fire department's floors and he would donate that to the fire department.

**Old Business:** Supervisor Gold stated David Bacon never contacted him about the old building. Chairman Sigourney stated that David Bacon did send him a message in the cast to remove the building would be around \$8500.

Supervisor Gold made a motion if Mike Caves does not take the old town hall, we will tear it down. If Mike Caves takes the Old Town hall the town will pay him \$4500, second by Supervisor Horacek

**Motion Carried**

**New Business: Dedication date for the new town hall.** It was decided that the dedication should be set for late October or early November. Chairman Sigourney stated he had asked senator Ron Johnson to come to the dedication.

Terry Thompson asked if it would be possible for him to put some snow fence up before winter.

Chairman Sigourney would like to change the door locks on the front of the building to a keyless entry. Then give the county sheriff's the code so they can get in if needed. The board agreed to do that.

Chairman asked if final inspection on the building has been done. Supervisor Gold believed it was. Chairman asked if the bills had all been paid for the new building. Clerk stated all that were received have been paid in full.

Treasurer Holmes stated they would be digging a pond and would need some place for the dirt to go. She asked if we possible to bring it to the town hall to fill in around the new building. Chairman Sigourney stated that would work perfect for the town.

**Announcements: Next monthly meeting: July 12, 2021**

**Motion to adjourn by Supervisor Gold; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Horacek**

*Terri L. Horacek, Clerk*